Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, November 27", 2023
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — November 131, 2023
b. Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—November 131", 2023 to November 26", 2023
c. Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- November 13", 2023 to November 26,
2023
d. Training Request — none
e. Facility Rental - none |
f. Licenses — Temporary Picnic License — Colfantastic Events — Christmas in the Village on December 2,
2023 - Blind Tiger

Ok wN =

7. Consideration ltems
a. Ehlers Presentation/Discussion — Tax Increment Districts and General Fund Debt Ratio
b. Budget Discussion 2024
c. Public Hearing Date for Budget — December 71", 2023 at 6 p.m.
d. Select all other meeting dates

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Public Properties Minutes — November 13t 2023
b. ACT Report

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W! (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting —November 13, 2023
On November 13™, 2023, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W1 at 7:00 p.m. Members
present: Trustees Burcham, Davis, Jenson, Stene, Best and Prince. Excused: Trustee Rud. Others present included
Library Director Bragg-Hurlburt, representing the Elevator Committee, Mark Johnson with Elevator Committee, Sheila
Riemer, Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger
requested audio.

Public Comments - none
Communications by the Village President — none

Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes —October 23, 2023
Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—October 23", 2023 to November 12, 2023
Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — October 9", 2023 to October 22", 2023
Training Request —none
Facility Rental and Licenses — none
Licenses — Operator’s Licenses -November 13%, 2023 to June 30%", 2024

¢ Samuel Lindgren-Viking Bow! & Lounge

e Donna Weix - Viking Bowl & Lounge

e Ashley Youngherg-Mom's Restaurant & Pub
A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the Consent Agenda items which
include the Regular Board meeting minutes of October 23", 2023, Statement of Bills for Pooled Checking and Solid
Waste & Recycling for October 23, to November 12, 2023 and Operator’s Licenses for November 13, 2023 to June
30, 2024 for Samual Lindgren-Viking Bow! & Lounge, Donna Weix-Viking Bow| & Lounge and Ashley Youngberg-Mom’s
Restaurant & Pub. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Library Report — Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt — Bragg-Hurlburt has created a Library Newsletter called “The Notebook”. Volume
3 is included in the packet and informs about the $1,500 grant from the Women’s Giving Circle of Menomonie. The grant
funds were used to create community check-out kits which include Metal Detector, Health Heart Kit, Meditation Kit,
Sleep Kit, Music Therapy Kit, Children’s Music Therapy Kit, Soil Test Kit, Water Test Kit and Reading Pen for Vision-
Impaired. The Firefighters donated two fire safety learning backpacks. The other reported items include the library
circulation numbers for the month of October.

Public Properties Committee Report — Bragg-Hurlburt provided a progress report for the basement of Village Hall.
Niggemann and Knutson provided some documents to Bragg-Hurlburt to summarize the history of the Village Hall
basement as well as update the Village Board of an additional $7,000 that has been raised since August bringing the
total donations and pledges to $137,388. The estimated project total of $1,000,000 could be supplemented with a
possible Community Development Block Grant which would fund 2/3 of the cost bringing the Village responsibility to
just under $200,000.

Pomasl Fire Equipment Inc. Invoice for the Ambulance Chassis - $56,821 — The 2023 RAM 5500 Hemi Chassis has been
built and shipped to Demers Ambulances location to await the construction of the ambulance. Since the construction of
Chassis is complete, Pomasal Fire Equipment is requesting the payment of $56,821 for the chassis to be paid now. A
motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Jenson to pay Pomasal Fire Equipment $56,821 for the
Ambulance Chassis. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Davis, Jenson, Stene, Best and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion
Carried.

Dunn County Tax Agreement- November 1%, 2023 to October 31°, 2024 for the 2023-2024 Tax Collections — The Dunn
County Tax Collection Agreement cost is $2.35 per parcel as it has been for the previous two years. A motion was made
by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the 2023-2024 Tax Collection agreement between Dunn
County and the Village of Colfax for $2.35 per parcel. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion
carried.



Weber Inspections — 2024 Contract for Building Inspections — Weber Inspection 2024 contract is proposed with no
changes in the fees. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the 2024
Weber Building Inspection agreement. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.
Consideration Iltems

Closed Session

A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Jenson to convene into closed session pursuant to Wi
Statutes 19.85 (1) (e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session/Colfax
Health and Rehabilitation Center at 7:15 p.m. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Davis, Jenson, Stene, Best and Prince.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Open Session
A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to convene into open session to take any action

resulting from the closed session at 7:34 p.m.

Unanimously the Village Board of Trustees approved a new Developer’s Agreement between the Village of Colfax and A
Colfax Senior Living LLC (CSL) which included dissolving the Developer’s Agreement with the Colfax Health and
Rehabilitation Center (CHRC), after the Quick Claim Deeds for the Stormwater Pond (1711122911163100023) and Park
Drive extension (1711122911163400008) are recorded with the Dunn County Register of Deeds to the Village of Colfax.
The agreement with CSL establishes a minimum assessment tax value in lieu of the previous Payment in Lieu of Tax
agreement with CHRC and allows until December 31, 2023 to establish the easement paperwork for the stormwater
pond and access to the fire hydrants.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m.
A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes November 13", 2023



11/22/2023

9:18 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 11/13/2023 From Account:
Thru: 11/26/2023 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
79287 11/15/2023 ADAM'S AUTO REPAIR 262.39
79288 11/15/2023 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 190.86
79289 11/15/2023 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 30.00
79290 11/15/2023 C/O PARAGON DEVELOPMENT SYSTEMS INC 977.48
79291 11/15/2023 CARLTON DEWITT 507.89
79292 11/15/2023 CEDAR CORPORATION 57.50
79293 11/15/2023 CLOUD PCR LILC 1,265.72
79294 11/15/2023 COMMAND CENTRAL 645.00
79295 11/15/2023 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 715.50
79296 11/15/2023 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
79297 11/15/2023 CUSTOM WOODWORK & BUILDING SUPPLY, INC 137.50
79298 11/15/2023 DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC 234.84
79299 11/15/2023 DON LOGSLETT 171.02
79300 11/15/2023 DONS SWEEPER SERVICE/DON LOGSLETT 2,560.00
79301 11/15/2023 DUNN COUNTY CLERK 65.00
79302 11/15/2023 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 102.00
79303 11/15/2023 FFA ALUMNI 115.00
79304 11/15/2023 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
79305 11/15/2023 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 112.40
79306 11/15/2023 HYDROCORP 453.00
79307 11/15/2023 LBR ELECTRIC LLC 77.25
79308 11/15/2023 LEADER TELEGRAM 429.15
79309 11/15/2023 MYERS SEPTIC SERVICE 416.00
79310 11/15/2023 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 237.42
79311 11/15/2023 POMASL FIRE EQUIPMENT INC 56,821.50
79312 11/15/2023 SAFE-FAST INC 89.00
79313 11/15/2023 SCHILLING SUPPLY 196.28
79314 11/15/2023 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON INC 2,300.00
79315 11/15/2023 STERLING WATER 215.15
79316 11/15/2023 STERNBERG LANTERNS, INC 12,023.00
79317 11/15/2023 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,752.86
79318 11/15/2023 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,748.00
79319 11/15/2023 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50



11/22/2023

9:18 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 11/13/2023 From Account:
Thru: 11/26/2023 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
79320 11/15/2023 WELD RILEY SC 1,059.00
79321 11/15/2023 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 900.00
79322 11/15/2023 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP 847.00
EFTPS 11/22/2023 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 6,104.25
WIDOR 11/22/2023 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 994.58

CHARTER 11/22/2023 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 512.65
WIDCOMP 11/22/2023 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 260.00
TRIZETTO 11/15/2023 TRIZETTO 52.50
WEENERGIES 11/15/2023 WE ENERGIES 90.77
WEENERGIES 11/15/2023 WE ENERGIES 10.24
Grand Total 96,121.20



11/22/2023

9:18 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 11/13/2023 From Account:
Thru: 11/26/2023 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
1316 11/15/2023 CARLTON DEWITT 3,224.60
1317 11/15/2023 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 132.00
1318 11/15/2023 FIRST CHOICE 356.79
1319 11/15/2023 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC 17,848.65
1320 11/15/2023 LIBERTY TIRE SERVICES LLC 768.33
1321 11/15/2023 SCHILLING SUPPLY 12.70
1322 11/15/2023 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 105.72

Grand Total 22,448.79



Pd' g /0
- 22

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $ \‘D“E Application Date: ‘ \ "l lﬂﬂa‘%

] Town Q{Village []cCity of [ US&N( County of ___&A(_ ! E &

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.
D A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.
at the premises described below during a special event beginning Q.m\ and ending Qm and agrees

to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale '6f fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) dBona fide Club [ | Church [ ] Lodge/Society [_] Veteran's Organization [ ] Fair Association

@ Name (CPESIONGS *tre \ila MMS_ -
(b) Address 13 (O\0AN | %j o, WY S4D29 —

(Stréen [] Town [ vilage [ ]cCity

(c) Date organized \\ - 3‘92)

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation

(e) Names and addresses of all officers:

President )0 3 ;M&ﬂsm = Q)\\‘:\A ﬂv\gﬁf
Vice President )_LGQQQ_%_Q_Q}L

Treasurer

() Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: B eﬁr_\‘h 0C \'{)q&m’_\,—\- Doy -H-_,(:l \5} @%K - ?630'2
J =X ‘

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) Street number G)\a W\O\N\ &}\erlc - -

(b) Lot Block

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? A\\ DQ@Q O.C b,k\\(%k'\&

(dy If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, whlch-f{oor r floors, or room or rooms, license is to

corer un\dng 06 Blind THOA + Enclesed Siceed T Noon -

3. NAME OF EVENT

(a) List name of the event C\(\Q\S\V{\oﬁ \ﬂ A\ \X\\\QQP \f)% C(') -r(”(\"‘ﬁg‘}\ C 6"\8’(\-‘[%
(b) Dates of event o\ Q[\c\ Q(J.QL?)

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.

(Name of Organization)

Officer ___ = Officer e
= Sgnature/date) (Signature/date)
Officer _ Officer
(Signature/date) (Signature/date)
Date Filed with Clerk _ y}-Jb -2023 - Date Reported to Council or Board N
Date Granted by Council  }] ’Z:’_‘ 202 3 License No.

AT-315 (R 4-09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



€707 [T 49QWoAON
dUPON PiLOYg MIIAY JUIO( [BNnUUY

Xe4|0D Jo aze(|IA

IAQN F

mmmJIm,




SYITHI 2

"000°0T9S "xoJdde Joj 109(04d 1S wes|eg adueulj 03 SPa3U d3e|[IA o

"ysed ul 000‘00S "xoddde yum 109foud "1S sepa) pasueul) a3e||IA e

‘s303(oud

$193.1s 3|IW % |euonippe 4o} Aed 01 spuny @|L Suisn panoisdde gyr €20z Ul Jaldes .

va8'c96 a/lstl 000'E DO0'E E=TRACTHE 9LrgkL RZ 02 00F'658'5 0€0Z 6202 8202
888'/p8 9)L'shHL 0oo'e 000'€ gii'ai ‘aLLgLl 82 02 00v'SS8's 6202 8202 leoz
ZLL'geL 9/4'5LL 000 000'€ ‘BLLBLE 820811 8202 00v'558'S 8202 1202 9¢0Z
9EE'919 9L'GLL 000'e 000'€ aLlatl BLLBLE 82 02 00v'sS8's 1202 9202 §Z0T
666005 L12'6EL ode'e 000'e L) LO0'FE .L8Lb 8z 02 007'558'S 9202 5202 veoe
£8/'09€ L18'69 995'60 000'€ 9960 009'sZ o4p'6EL 00L'0% SLLBEL 8c0¢ oov'ssg's  (006'4) szoz ¥zoz €202
Z/8'06Z Zse'sl vag'sn 000' yge'or 00Z'9Z SE8'8L1 5 SEB'BLL 8z 0z 00£'€98'S 20z €202 2z0T
0zs'Lye | eoo's £0F'8Ll 000'e 89zZ'sl ¥8e‘0p 0s.'sz GO0'ETH PeS'ES trr'Es 8z'02 00E'€E2h'e £20Z zz0T 120z
| JLBlEE . zz0z 1202 020z
anuejeg anueeg sasuanyg sasuadyg 000'0LPS 000°0SES 000'0LE’'LS [sanuasay ¥ 'ON OIL JUBLIaLIIL| o1ey juawWalIduY| uoEnE s Jeay Jea) iea)

aagernwng {enuuy leloL Jay30 AJON "wolrd  A0N 'O'9 spuog ‘0’9 |lew0] wox el xe) aniep giL MmaN anuaAay uonenjep uonon)suo)

9L0Z §10Z €10z Buueyg F foid

L 0802 lea ) enusaay [euld

A tw RZ0OE (IEE A |BU) NS0 |0 2007 Wnumee iy

el Uy P2z — pouad ainipuady3 jo pug|

Zhoe JE3 ) UONBATY

z00z/0L16 sjeq uohesld

weélg uolBolISSEl) 121810

= = = E—

SN1e3S UaLIN) — € alL



SYITHI}

‘suojldwinsse anjeA pue xe3 1uaJind Suisn UOISUSIXD 4918 Ulewal
01 pa1oafoud ||13s JUNOWe |[ews "3|ge|IBAB SI YSED SE °1S Jepa) 10} pun4 |eJauan Aeday .

‘Sun@aw jusnbasgns 1e UOISU3IXad aAoidde Aew gyr »
"J0141S1P 1Y3i|q 03 9np S31S0D |L JOA0IDJ 0} UOISUDIXD JedA- 323s AeAl »

'¥20Z/1/6 U0 saso|2 poliad ainjipuadxa a9104aq 1S Wes|eg adueui} pjnoys age(|IA »

9/2'aLL 000'e Gl 9lL'8LL 9/'8LL 8202 00¥'558'G ye02
9//'8L1 000'¢ 901G 9/L'8LL 9/2'8LlL 8202 00¥'558'G €£0¢C
> - Qs2'8LL 000°'c 9/ 'GLL 9L/'8L1 9//'aLL 8z02 00v'558'S ze0e
> = 8/1'811 000’8 920611 944811 9/1'gLL 8202 001'558'S LE0Z
- (686'L1E) SLL'GEY 000'€ 7 T QgL aLl'aLl 8Z 07 BOP'GSR'S NROZ
666'LLE 96908 080'88 000'c 0LL'BLE o14'aLL 8202 00b'68'S 6202
€028 9/7'0€ 005'68 000'€ Ll 0/L'8LE 8z 02 00¥'568'S 8202
996'957 960'LE 08e'/8 000'€ a8kl 0//'8bL 8z 02 00v's68's 1202
0/8's22 LiLewl 000'€ LELEpL L00'vZ 8/2'al) 8202 00v's58'S 9202
0/8'see (6b9'GL) oZ1'e51 000'€ i" 996'0p 009'6Z alp'sel 00z'02 012'8L1 8202 oov'sse's  (006'2) §202
0z5'L¥Z - 2€6'8LL 000'¢ f vee‘ob 002'9Z ee6'BLL R -4 10 8202 00€‘c98's ¥z0z
0Z9'4 b2 | £09's €ov'slL 000'S 89Z'6Y ¥8e'ob 062'92 ‘SO0°ETH ¥9g'e9 Lyb'69 82°0Z oog'ezh'e €202
LLEIEE . - - N ) - FT0E
anuejeg aausjeg sasuagYg sasuadx3 000 0200 WRHARTT 00D 0MwS 0000655 0000LE'LS [Sanuaaay b ON QIL auiasou] | ajey T juawasou]  uonenjep iax
aAjeinwngy jenuuy |e10) PE1THTe] AION 'O ABeARY 310N 'Wolid 310N '0'D spuog ‘0‘'9 |0 woly ¥E) xe] anjeA diL MaN anuaAay
7207 15 4epog 9L0Z 5102 £102 Buneys papalosd
= = =

s103[04d MaN Yim € Il



T ERLERC

¢S9S0[2 101L11SIJ UBYM UOISUIXD SUISNOY 3|ePIOLY »
"€ (1L 03 pa4JdjSues) BC UBD SPUNJ SSIIXT

'GZ0Z JeaA anuanal
104 32eq SBWO0D anjep ueaA snolAaid Ul J04U3 01 3NP SI 20T Ul dN|eA padnpay .

= Lie'op 000's B'EL L00'vZ L18l0F 8202 001'210'2 9202 5202 ¥20z
- ; LL6'0% 000'€ LT LL 002°0Z LI6'0p 8z 02 00l'2L0'2 00L'210' 6202 ¥202 £202
- (£1Z'02) Lig'oz 000'€ nZ'n . 8z'02 20z £zo0z 2202
Liz'oz 996's1L 18L'eL 000't L7 LE IR Lvl'es 8Z'0Z 00E'VZY'y £202 zzeoz 2oz
162'f 220z 1202 0202
ajuejeq asue|eg sasuadxg sasuadxg iniAn g £ ONQIL uawasu| ajey FTETTEYET] uonen|ep FEETN 1BDA 1PAA
aAlBINWNY jenuuy 1ejol 18410 ETRELTTTTT xe| xe| anjeA diL MaN anuaaay uonenjep  UOIONIISUO)
13suel) payoaloid
Qz02 Jea \ shuanay [euld
920z (Jea [euid) JoUIS|q 4O BHT WNLWIXB
Lzoz pouad einypuadx3 jo pug
9002 Jea A uolesi)
900z/2212 8jeQ uoleald
asn-paxI uolneoylsse|) ousig
== p— =

v dll



T ERLERC

JeaA duo uyim Juads aq
0} aABY 10U Op Spun} pue AJuNnwwod ayl ul aJdymAue pasn aq ued spun{ .

220318 uisnoy anosdwi 01 pasn aq 1snw uoliod 3uuleway A

"DUW02Ul AjJyiuow ssoJugd
$,PloYyasnoy ayl Jo uadiad Qg ueyl aJ0wW OuU pjoyasnoy e s3s0d 1ey) duisnoy

duiueaw “3uUisnoy a|gepJojje o) PasN ag 1SN SPUNY AY) JO %G/ 1SE3| 1Y A

'SMOJ|04 Se pasn aq ued
1UaWaUdul Xl O JeaA |euonippe J1eahA auo papualxa (J1L JO a4 WNWIXeA|

UoISua)X3 3UISNOH 3|geployy



S ERER"

oueljdwod 3po) A

UOIRYI|IGRYSI [EIUBY A SJURWAAOIDWI 2JN1DNJISEIJU]
2ouesisse Juawhed umoq 4 Jom duiuue|d
sueo| 1} S9IPNIS BUISNOY B|qePIOYY -
9|qeAldio} 19AnNgaluoy aW-1Sa1] A PaIdNI20-43UMO 73 |RIUDY A
siuswianoldwi apedeq 32JOPJIOM 1R JOIUIS A
swelagoid jueln . Ajrwey 213uls A
Alsadoud UO112NJ1SU0D
1o uonisinboe s Ayjedpiuniy . ILOY MU J0OJ SOAITUDIU|  »

SasM |enuaod :Spun4 SUISNOH 3|qeplopy



SYITHIA}

'GZ0T Ul Jn220 03 pa1dadxa aJe $1500 109(oid pue Jusawdo[aAap [EUOILIPPY e

"1S9J91U1 %G SaWNsSe JuawAedal adUBAPY puNn4 |BISUID)

*220Z Ul ysed pun4 [eJauas yym s1aafoud "1s uung Joj pred ade||IA

ziv'zse £68'vY goL'st 000’ BS0'08 8z 0z 00/'8Eb' Zv0Z Lb0Z oroz
6/6'202 €68ty 9oL 'sh 000'e BS0'06 8202 00.2'6EP'Y 1v02 0voz 6E0Z
GR9'ZOL £68'vY 59l 'sh 000'e BR0'06; 8202 00.2'6EV'Y ovoz 6£02 802
26421 £06'7¢ 865'/0 000's 88006 8z 0z 00/'6Et't z 66802 8E0Z 1£02
602'G6 - 850'06 000'e 890'08 8z 0z 00L'680' ag0e 1202 9607
682'66 850'06 000'e 850°06 82 02 00/'6€b'v 1602 9602 GE0Z
682'G6 650'08 000'e 89008 8z 0z 00L'6£b't 960T SE02 ¥€02
£82'56 650'08 000'e 89008 82'02 004'6Eb'Y - 6€0T ye0Z €€02
682'S6 . 690'08 000'E 660'08. 82'02 00/'68%'t ¥€0Z €€0Z 2e0z
687'G6 85006 000'e 650'06 820z 00L'6€%'t 2 £€02 2€02 LE0Z
602'56 690'08 000'e B50'06 8z0¢ 00.'6€0' 802 L1802 0E0Z
682'G6 - 890'08 000'e B50'08 gz oz 00/'6€b't Le0z 0£02 6202
682'G6 - 850'08 000'e 690°08 8z'0z 00/ '6€b'y 0€0Z 6202 8202
6a2'G6 . 850'08 000'e 850:00 82'02 00.'6Ek'Y 6202 8202 1202
682'56 €/8'e8 000‘t ei6'ee 8z 0z 00.'6€L'Y 2 8702 1202 9202
662'56 00L'ge 000'c 0a.'89 8z 0z 001'68¢'€ * 120z 9202 6zZ02
68766 - 09.'sg 000'€ ogl'en 8z'0z 004'68E'¢ 9202 6202 %202
682'56 096°LG 000'€ 000's 089'tE 8z 0z 00.'689'2 6202 vz0z £202
8zL'Ey Zrb'IE 000'e 000'e Zeb'op 8z 0z 002't66'L %202 £202 zz0e
aeT'9 a8z'9 000'e 000'e o826 8z'02 00B'/Gb £20Z 720z lzoz
2 fitainld LZnz 0202
asue|eg asue|eg sasuardyg sasuadygy uinuit ey pON'SSES wawalauy ajey PUETTETEI] _._o_.lm:_m> pIVETTTEYEIT BT Jeaj FI-ETN

aAnenumy |enuuy 18301 layi0 418 Xel xe| anjeA gL Mman uoneyu| anuaAay uoneEnjep  UOHINIIBUOD

SZo7. pajoaloid

fA7 V4 1BB A BnusAay [BUI

L¥0T (1ea A [BU(L) 10UISIC O BJIT WNWIXRRY

e (1138 9e02 polad ainyipuadx3 jo pug

{&nf'ses) PUNS [BIBUBS) WOL BALIBADY 1202 Jea A uoljealn

SIFIDUEL] paupny Zzog L20z/eL6 REULLETe)

8SN-paxIiy uoneayisse|d 101810

e —— r——

S dil



T ERLERS




SYIFTHI Y

\
‘me| a1e1s a|gedlidde Jo Op6T 40 10V SISSIAPY JUBWISaAU| 3Y] 03 1uensind uostad Aue Jo spasu Jo

$aANI2(go syl 1291 01 suodiund 1ey) s1el|yyy Aue Ag 921ApE 1UBWISAAUL 31N1IISUOD 10U S30P UOITEIIUNLUWIOD SIYL "GYSIAI U3 1O S9NJ pue ERT
4010y 28ueydOXF A1 JO GST UONIAS 0} JueNSINd PAUYBP 3Je SWIA1 YINs Se ‘A11Indas J3Y10 40 ‘A1unaas [edidiunw 1dnpoad [eipueuly ediunw
Aue 0110adsa1 yum uossad Aue 01 aieljiyyy Aue Ag uonepUSWIWOIAL B JOU JIIAPE J9U1I8U §) UONEJIUNLIWOD SIY] "SIPIACID SIBJYT SBIIAIDS Bl
INOGE UONEULIOLUI [E13UE JO 82JNOS B SE S31el|IJy 3] JO SIUald aAadsosd pue ‘Spually ‘S1ual)d 01 381eyd INOYLIM PaIaL0 S UOIEIIUNLILLOD
Syt "wesdoad so A331e415 1usWISAAUL Aue 01 193dsal Yyam Juawaaide 1o (A1Ndas 1ay10 Jo ‘Alundas [edpunw dnpoud jerdueuly jeddiunw
Aue ‘uonelui inoyum Suipnidur) 1uawisaAur Aue Jo ajes 4o aseydind 2yl 104 UOI1R1IDI|0S 10 J3JJ0 UB 91N1ISUOI 10U S30P UOIEIIUNWIWIOD SIY ]

‘2lel|iv

Aue Agq pswiopad ag Aew uollesisi8as Buninbal 10U SaIIAIDY S g Aq pawiopiad aq (1m0 st ALAIDE Yons ‘(1uawadeur)Al 1§ 93UBNSS| 1G3(]
Jepun umoys sad1Aias 1uade JulAed) me| aiels ajqeorjdde o) Juensind sjueq e se Suisuadl sasinbals AlAIDE Ue BJaym pue ‘di3 Aq pawuoyiad
aq {I1M 10 st Auiande yons ‘(uawadeurin AINSeal ) pue SJUSWISAAU|) OrET 40 10V SISSIAPY 1USWISAAU] BY1 0) 1uensind 1BSIAPR JUSUIISIAUI

ue se uoneJ1sidss saainbas AuAnde ue auaym ‘v Aq pawsoygiad aq |jim 10 St ANIANDE Uons ‘(JuawiadeuriA )} 9oUeNSS| 199@ pue 3uluueld
1uawadeueyl [eNURUIY) HERT {0 10y 28uUByDXT DY3 JO §ST UONIAS 01 1uensund Josiape jedpiunw e se uoilelisidal sasnbas Allanae ue a1ayap

"B10SAUUIIAI JO 31R1S 3yl Ag panssi Jarieys Sumueq paliu|

ejoJapjoy e ‘(,519,) uonesodio) S30IAISS 1SN PUOG PUE {JASIAPE JUBLUISIAU| PaIR1s18a1 IIS UB (,d1T,) J7T ‘SI9ULIRd JUDWISAAU| SI3|UT
{(,03s,,) voIssiwiW0) d3ueYdX] PUR SBIILINJBS 3y} pue (,GUSIA,,) PIEOg SUINBWBINY S3IHINIBS [edidiuniAl 3Yy1 yum paJtaisi8al JosiApe [edpiunul
e (,¥3,) DUl 's81R1D0SSY 3 SI31Y3 :(,591BIIL4Y,, YL ‘A|DAIIB||0D) S3SSaUISN] Pa1BI[IE SUIMO||O4 BU1 4O aweu Sunayieus uiof Y1 st sJ3y3

Sa4nso|asiq uelodw



ﬁEHLERS

B o INANCE ADVISORS

November 14, 2023

Jeff Prince, Village President Village Representative

Kelly McCullough, County Board Chair Dunn County

c/o Sara M. Stabenow, Assistant Finance Director

Sunem Beaton-Garcia, President Chippewa Valley Technical College District
c/o Dan Lytle, Menomonie Campus Manager

Wiltiam Yingst, Superintendent Colfax School District

Tiffany Prince Public Member

Sent Via Electronic Mail Only

jeffprince89@gmail.com; kmecullough@co.dunn.wi.us; sstabenow@®@co.dunn.wi.us; dlytle@cvtc.edu;
wyingst@colfax.k12.wi.us; tiffanyp 01l@hotmail.com; Isullivan9@cvtc.edu; kkorpela@co.dunn.wi.us;
clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

RE: Village of Colfax, Wisconsin Annual Tax Incremental Finance District Reports and Meeting

This letter is to confirm that a Joint Review Board (“JRB”) meeting will be held at 5:00 p.m.
November 27, 2023.

The meeting will be held at the Village Hall located at 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI.

This meeting has been scheduled as required by Wis. Stat. § 66.1105(4m)(f) for the purpose of
reviewing the Village’s annual tax incremental financing reports. The meeting is informational and
no action will be taken by the Board other than to appoint a chair and public member as necessary,
and to acknowledge filing of the annual report and compliance with the annual meeting
requirement.

A guorum must be achieved for the Village to meet its annual meeting requirement, we would ask
that you ensure the availability of your appointee to participate. The Board will also include a
member appointed by the Village as well as a public member. The Village will nominate the public
member for consideration by the Board.

BUILDING COMMUNITIES iT'S WHAT WE DO ~ 1 ntodeniers-inc com < 1(800) 352-N171 =2 www ehlars-nc com



Joint Review Board - Village of Colfax, Wisconsin
November 14, 2023
Page 2 of 2

We've attached the following materials that will be referenced during the meeting:

e The meeting agenda.
e A copy of the legal notice published for this meeting.
» A “Resolution Acknowledging Filing of Annual Report and Compliance with Annual Meeting

Requirement.”
* The PE-300’s filed by the Village with the DOR for each active TID in the Village.

If you have any questions regarding the meeting or attached materials, please contact our office at
800-552-1171.

Sincerely,

EHLERS

o Ly

Sean Lentz, CIPMA
Senior Municipal Advisor

ccC: Lynn Niggemann, Village Administrator - Clerk - Treasurer
Lauren Sullivan, Executive Assistant to the President, Chippewa Valley Technical College
Kristin Korpela, Dunn County Manager
Josh Low, Associate Municipal Advisor, Ehlers
Paula Czaplewski, Senior Public Finance Analyst - TIF, Ehlers
Annie Mallon, Senior Public Finance Analyst, Ehlers



NOTICE OF JOINT REVIEW BOARD MEETING
VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN

Notice is Hereby Given that the Village of Colfax will hold a Joint Review Board
meeting on November 27, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.

The meeting will be held at the Village Hall located at 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi.

The purpose of the meeting is to review the annual reports as required by Wis. Stat.
§ 66.1105(4m)(F).

The meeting is open to the public. Copies of the annual reports will be available for
viewing in the offices of the Village Clerk at the Colfax Village Hall, located at 613
Main Street, during normal business hours and will be provided upon request.

By Order of the Village of Colfax, Wisconsin

Published November 22, 2023



‘ Form
PE-300

TID Annual Report

2022

W! Dept of Revenue |

| Section 1 - Municipality and TID

Co-municode  |Municipality County Due date Report type
17111 COLFAX DUNN 07/03/2023 ORIGINAL
TID number TID type TID name Creation date Mandatory termination date  [Expected termination date
003 2 N/A 09/10/2002 09/10/2029 N/A
l Section 2 - Beginning Balance Amount
TID fund balance at beginning of year $207,054
‘Section 3 - Revenue i Amount
| Tax increment $97,963
Investment income $116
Debt proceeds
Special assessments
Shared revenue $16,258
| Sale of property
Allocation from another TID
TID number 004 $35,353
Developer guarantees
Transfer from other funds
Grants
Other revenue
Total Revenue (deposits) $149,690

Page 1 of 2




Surplus or deficit

| PFEO-;?o T TID Annual Report wl Defgfévenue
Section 4 - Expenditures B Amount
Capital expenditures
Administration
Professional services g. $1,775
Interest and fiscal charges $8,299
DOR fees $150
| Discount on long-term debt
Debt issuance costs
Principal on long-term debt $108,603
Environmental costs
Real property assembly costs
Allocation to another TID
Developer grants
Developer name  N/A
Transfer to other funds
Other expenditures
| Total Expenditures $118,827
Section 5 - Ending Balance Amount
TID fund balance at end of year $237,917
| Future costs $641,655
Future revenue $403,738
$0

Section 6 - Preparer/Contact Information

Preparer name
Kendall Isaacson

Preparer title

Preparer email
kendallisaacson@baumancpa.com

Preparer phone
(715) 834-2001

Contact name
Lynn Niggemann

Contact title
Administrator Clerk Treasurer

Contact email
ClerkTreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

Contact phone
(715) 962-3311

Page 2 of 2




Form 2022
PE-300 TID Annual Report WI Dept of Revenue |

: Section 1 - Municipality and TID

Co-municode  [Municipality County Due date Report type
17111 COLFAX DUNN 07/03/2023 ORIGINAL
TID number TID type TIiD name Creation date Mandatory termination date  |Expected termination date
004 6 N/A 02/22/2006 02/22/2026 N/A |
Section 2 - Beginning Balance Amount
TID fund balance at beginning of year $127,085
| Section 3 - Revenue Amount
Tax increment $53.145

Investment income

Debt proceeds

Special assessments

Shared revenue $1,124

Sale of property

Allocation from another TID

Developer guarantees

Transfer from other funds

Grants

Other revenue

Total Revenue (deposits) $54,269

Page 1 of 2



2022

PFEO-EFSO TID Annual Report WI Dept of Revenue
: Section 4 - Expenditures Am_ount
Capital expenditures
Administration $150
Professional services $18,992
Interest and fiscal charges $2,608
DOR fees
Discount on long-term debt
Debt issuance costs
Principal on long-term debt $120,000
Environmental costs
Real property assembly costs
Allocation to another TID
TID number 003 $35,353
Developer grants
i Developer name  N/A
| Transfer to other funds
Other expenditures
Total Expenditures $177,103
Section 5§ - Ending Balance Amount
- TID fund balance at end of year $4,251
Future costs $109,607
Future revenue $105,356
$0

Surplus or deficit

Section 6 - Preparer/Contact Information

\Preparer name
|
|Kendall Isaacson

Preparer title

Preparer email
kendallisaacson@baumancpa.com

Preparer phone
(715) 834-2001

|Contact name
ILynn Niggemann

Contact title
Administrator Clerk Treasurer

Contact email
\ﬂerkTreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

Contact phone
(715) 962-3311

Page 2 of 2




| Form
| PE-300

TID Annual Report

| 2022 1
l Wi Dept of Revenue

|
Section 1 - Municipality and TID

Co-municode  |Municipality

17111 COLFAX

County
DUNN

Due date
07/03/2023

Report type
ORIGINAL

TID number TID type TID name
005 6

Creation date
09/13/2021

Mandatory termination date  |Expected termination date

09/13/2041

N/A

Section 2 - Beginning Balance

Amount

TID fund balance at beginning of year

$0

Section 3 - Revenue

Amount

Tax increment

Investment income

Debt proceeds

Special assessments

Shared revenue

Sale of property

Allocation from another TID

Developer guaranteées

Transfer from other funds

Grants

Other revenue

Total Revenue (deposits)

$0

Page 1 of 2



PE-300 |

Form | TID Annual Report

2022

WI Dept of Revenue

Surplus or deficit

Section 4 - Expenditures Amount
Capital expenditures $308,781
Administration
|: Professional services | $26,524
Interest and fiscal charges 5
DOR fees
| Discount on long-term debt
Debt issuance costs
Principal on long-term debt
Environmental costs
Real property assembly costs
Allocation to another TID
Developer grants
Transfer to other funds
Other expenditures
Total Expenditures $335,305
_S_ecti(-)néi—-E-n_ding Balance = = Amount ]
TID fund balance at end of year $-335,305
Future costs $4,310,524
Future revenue $4,313,249
$-332,580

Section 6 - Preparer/Contact Information

Preparer name
Kendall Isaacson

Preparer title

Preparer email
kendallisaacson@baumancpa.com

Preparer phone
(715) 834-2001

Contact name
Lynn Niggemann

Contact title
Administrator Clerk Treasurer

|Contact email
\ClerkTreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

Contact phone
(715) 962-3311

Page 2 of 2




JOINT REVIEW BOARD
RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING FILING OF ANNUAL REPORTS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH ANNUAL MEETING REQUIREMENT
VILLAGE OF COLFAX

WHEREAS, Wis. Stat. § 66.1105(4m)(f) requires that the Joint Review Board (“JRB”) meet annually
onJuly 1, or when an annual report under Wis. Stat. § 66.1105(6m)(c)(intro.) becomes available, to review
the annual report and to review the performance and status of each district governed by the JRB; and

WHEREAS, the Village has filed an annual report with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue for
the following districts:

Tax Incremental District No. 3
Tax Incremental District No. 4
Tax Incremental District No. 5; and

WHEREAS, copies of the annual reports have been provided to each overlying taxing jurisdiction;
and

WHEREAS, the JRB met on November 27, 2023 to review the annual reports each of the districts
governed by the JRB.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village has complied with its reporting requirements
under Wis. Stat. § 66.1105(6m){c)(intro.) and requirement to hold an annual JRB meeting under Wis. Stat.
§ 66.1105(4m)(f).

Passed and adopted this day of , 2023,

Resolution introduced and adoption moved by JRB member:

Motion for adoption seconded by JRB member:

On roll call motion passed by a vote of ayes to nays

ATTEST:

JRB Chairperson Signature Clerk Signature



Public Properties Committee Meeting
November 13", 2023
6:30 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Public Properties Committee met on November 13t, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Village Hall,
613 Main St., Colfax, WIl. Members present were: Margaret Burcham, Anne Jenson and Gary Stene, Chair. Also
present included: Mark Johson representing the Elevator Committee, Library Director Bragg-Hurlburt
representing the Elevator Committee and the Library, Public works Director Bates and Administrator-Clerk-

Treasurer Niggemann.

Village Hall Basement/Elevator Project Updates— Bragg-Hurlburt summarized the document that she prepared
regarding the basement timeline of events in reference to when issues were noticed and the actions taken or not taken.
After review of the document, the committee decided:

e The use for the basement needed to be established

e Once use is established, the state can be contacted to determine what remains to be repaired for the type of use

identified.
Additional actions involve:
e Preparing a Capital Building Plan List which would include all the buildings and a list of things to be

repaired. Establish a more organized approach.

A motion was made by Jenson and seconded by Burcham to establish a capital building plan and continue
updating that plan annually. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjournment — A motion was made by Burcham and seconded by Jenson to adjourn the meeting. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

Gary Stene, Chairperson



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
November 22, 2023

Meeting Date Availability

Wednesday, November 29t 2023 - 6 pm
Friday, December 1, 2023 is possible
Monday, December 4t 2023 - 7 pm
Wednesday, December 6, 2023 - 6 pm

Thursday, December 7%, 2023 - 6 pm — BUDGET HEARING — need a quorum



